


 

 
28   February   2017 
 
 
Document   ID:   InfoXpert   Doc   ID   91698  
Enquiries:   (03)   5358   8700 
 
 
Mark   Williams  
GWM   Water 
Managing   Director 
PO   Box   481 
HORSHAM   VIC   3402  
simon.cout ts@gwmwater.or g.au 
 
 
 
Dear   Mark, 
 

South   West   Loddon   Water   Supply   Pipeline,   Planning   Scheme   Amendment 
 
Thank you for your recent correspondence relating to the proposed South West Loddon Water Supply                             
Pipeline,   Planning   Scheme   Amendment.   
 
Council wish to show its support for the State coordinated amendment as described in your                             
correspondence dated 10 January 2017. Council believe that the amendment will facilitate a more                           
streamlined approach to works, which will see the delivery of piped domestic and stock water supply to                                 
the   northern   section   of   Northern   Grampians   Shire. 
 
Yours   faithfully 
 
 
 

 
 
JUSTINE   KINGAN 
MANAGER   ECONOMIC   GROWTH 

 


